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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:            Area Agency on Aging Executive Directors  

NOTICE # 081412-1-I-CFAL 

FROM:          Charles T. Corley, Secretary 

 

DATE:           August 14, 2012 
 

SUBJECT:     Notice of Instruction: Correction to service descriptions for 

Department of Elder Affairs Programs and Services Handbook (Appendix A) 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this Notice is to inform you of corrections to some service 
descriptions which were printed in the July 2012 Department of Elder 
Affairs Programs and Services Handbook (Appendix A). 
 
The following service descriptions were edited: 

 BRief Intervention and Treatment for Elders (BRITE) 

 Counseling (Gerontological) 

 Counseling (Mental Health) 

 Disease Information 

 EnhanceWellness 

 Health Promotion 
 Health Risk Assessment 
 Health Risk Screening 
 Healthy Eating Every Day 
 Healthy Moves for Aging Well 

 Home Injury Control 
 Medication Management 
 Nutrition Counseling 
 Physical Fitness 
 Walk with Ease 

 
The corrected service descriptions are available on the DOEA intranet 
under Publications, DOEA Programs and Services Handbook (Appendix A). 
 
According to the Administration on Aging, National Council on Aging, and 
Stanford University, Active Choices is no longer an evidence-based 
program.  Active Choices will be deleted from the DOEA Programs and 
Services Handbook (Appendix A) and from CIRTS. 
 
Thank you for your continued cooperation.  Please contact your contract 
manager if you have questions. 
 

 


